Florida Department of Transportation

CHARLIE CRIST 719 South Woodland Boulevard STEPHANIE C. KOPELOUSOS
GOVERNOR Deland, FL 32720-6834 SECRETARY
MEMORANDUM
DATE: February 18, 2008

TO: Mr. Logan Land a .
FROM: Ms. Susanne S. Hertz i
COPIES: Mr. Chris Cairns (w/set of plans), Mr. Jim Stroz, Mr. Ray Marlin, Mr. Clipper

Tefft, and Mr. Fred Ferrell (TEDS)

SUBJECT: Section 11020 - M.P. 14.921
SR 50 at CR 565 (Villa City Rd.)
Signal Permit No. 05-A-592-0077
Lake County

We have received and approved all required Traffic Operations submittals for this project.
Attached is a checklist showing the remaining items required.

By copy of this letter, we are requesting Traffic Engineering Solutions, Inc. to supply a copy of the
approved submittal data to this office, when a contractor is selected.

If you have any questions, please call Mr. Clipper Tefft at (386) 943-5180
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